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November 24, 2004

Mr. Rick Ryan, District Administrator
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control
3950 Paramount Boulevard, Suite No. 250
Lakewood, CA 90712

Re: Application for an Off-Sale Beer and Wine License
Applicant: David Sun and Shusan Chang Sun, dba Ray and Roy Market
at 2093 Pacific Avenue, Long Beach (District 6) R

Dear Mr. Ryan,

Please be advised that the Long Beach City Council, at its meeting held November 23,
2004, requested that the subject application be laid over for 2 weeks (December 7, 2004).
Please see attached.

The City of Long Beach thanks you for taking this request into consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

LARRY HERRERA
CITY CLERK

Prepared by:
Jerryl Soriano

cc: Councilmember Richardson, Sixth District
City Prosecutor
Police Dept. (2) Chief & Vice

Referral File
(FAX Forwarded to ABC, 562-982-1396)
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Date:
To:

From:

Subject:

City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve Cou ncilwom an Laura
Richardson

November 23, 2004

Honorable Mayor and City Council

Councilwoman Laura Richardson, Sixth Distric%

AGENDA ITEM # 14 (C): APPLICATION FOR AL{COHOLIC BEVERAGE
CONTROL PERSON-TO-PERSON TRANSFER LICENSE AT 2093 PACIFIC
AVENUE, RAY AND ROY MARKET

| am requesting a two-week lay over for the ABC person-to-person transfer of
license for Ray and Roy Market at 2093 Pacific Avenue, in order to verify if there
is still an interest to pursue this application.

The applicant informed my staff they he intended to withdraw this application. If
not, conditions will be applied.

cc.  City Manager
City Attorney
City Clerk
Chief of Police




